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‘ay 28, 1343

r. Chuek Aston
32 ooker Building
Artesia, New Mexico

R Case ol 147
Denr Chueks

Hith reference to e apnliecation of Frankiin, jstsn
™ Falr for approvel of unortlod~x loecation in Si/Z /2 of
section 7, T.18 3, R, 30 4, : a-ove cap.ioned case will he
teard on Jure 1%, 122 a2t 1017 alelock -.n. in the Semate
Chambars,

L34

Yery truly yours,

ece:  Gert Aston, Foaswell
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May 21, 1948

Mr. R. R. Spurrier

State Geologlst

0il Conservetion Commaission
Capital Offlice PBuilding
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

Fncloced you will find three copies of a petition from Franklin,
Aston & Fair covering the unmorthodox location we discussed with
Buck on April 30, As exhibit"A"you will find a signed copy of a
letter from the U. S. G, S. stating their position, as exhibit "B"
you will find a map of the section which I am sure you will find
zelf explanatory.

Please let me know at you very earliest convenience the date of
hearing so that I may meke plans accordingly.

¥With kindest personal regards to you end Naomi, T remain

Sincerely -
LAt /,
Chuck Aston -



WIRT FRANKLIN

BERT ASTON R. W. FAIR
FRANKLIN, ASTON & FAIR
’ 1oN
A PARTNERSHIP 0“_ CONSER‘JF\‘I‘ON C()MM.SS
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SL R. R. Spurrier

"State Geologist
Santa Fe, New Mexicc

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

Wish to advise that we would like to have consul-
tation with ycu and the U.S.G.S. concerning a

west half cf Secticn 7, T. 18 S., R. 30 E., as is

i \ , -
WApr ?5, 1948 \H:L;-_n;:'

special locsticn, being as near the center of the - .
L ° Z ca 4 25 /;afakffgjylﬂ

possible. SW SE AW Sy %4

~ The reason for this request is that we believe the

water table cn the Loce Hills Field is appreximately
in the middle cf the east half of Section 7, running
in a general north tc scuth directicn. Anéd due tc
the fzct thet this water teble is tc all intents and
purposes static, the cil trapred up against the water
will never be recovered unless wells are drilled on
the west half, as nearly as possitle tc the line
between the west row of forties, and the east row of
forties on the west half of Secticn 7. This is &ll
one lease, and the well wculd be approximstely in
the center of the leace and =wculd afTect nc one hut
curselves.

Trusting vou vill zilve 1-13 matter ycour eomsicd=ratlon
snd aﬁvlce ve ag oromotly as possible when it wc1d@

be convenient for you to confer witl ve et the U.3.C.S.
office in Rczwell, we are

Yours trity

Frily




